
To: Buch, Peter[Buch.Peter@epa.gov] 
Cc: Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.gov]; Shirey, John[Shirey.John@epa.gov]; WCSD 
Webteam[WCSD _ Webteam@epa.gov]; Darlington, Lin[Darlington .Lin@epa.gov]; Shahan, 
Alison[Shahan .Aiison@epa .gov] 
From: Hessling, Michael 
Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 11:19:23 AM 
Subject: RE: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting into our 
own search results? 

All right. This took me about 90 minutes to do 108 pages, and it's not going to get easier, I don't 
think. 

I've finally figured out why bulk archive doesn't work 100% ... we get rate limited by Akamai. 
Bulk archive goes too fast. I resorted to doing the archiving 1-by-1. It's not too slow once you get 
a rhythm (gonna get you), but tedious since I waited until the page was definitely archived 
before hitting the next. 

The bulk archive missed four files, highlighted in yellow in the attached spreadsheet. I found 
three of them stuck in the queue for archiving state (so at least that fails gracefully). 

(All three are attached.) 

Missing: clean-power-plan-and-carbon-pollution-standards-regulatory-actions. I find no evidence 
of a redirect to some other page (like clean-power-plan-existing-power-plants-regulatory­
actions??), but I could be wrong. 

What's the best way to get those three files over to archive? 
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-Mike 

From: Buch, Peter 
Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 6:09PM 
To: Hessling, Michael <Hessling.Michael@epa.gov> 
Cc: Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, John <Shirey.John@epa.gov>; WCSD 
Webteam <WCSD _ W ebteam@epa.gov>; Darlington, Lin <Darlington.Lin@epa.gov>; Shahan, 
Alison <Shahan.Alison@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting 
into our own search results? 

Perfect. Talk to you at 7 tomorrow. I'm sure you'll have a head start on me. 

From: Hessling, Michael 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 4:14:48 PM 
To: Buch, Peter 
Cc: Fagan, Susan; Shirey, John; WCSD Webteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison 
Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from getting 
into our own search results? 

Tomorrow morning, I will archive clean-power-plan. Tomorrow during the day, you'll want to rename 

the ARCHIVED clean-power-plan back to cleanpowerplan using your Peri script. 

~Mike 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 000007 48-00002 



Better question. I added a do-no-crawl for the =~"-=~~~~~~===~~'-'­
directory. 

While DNC entries don't remove content from full feeds such as we use for Drupal content, 
they do a fine job of preventing new content from being added. 

From: Fagan, Susan 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 3:06:05 PM 
To: Buch, Peter; Hessling, Michael; Shirey, John 
Cc: WCSD W ebteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison 
Subject: RE: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from 
getting into our own search results? 

No that is not what I mean. In order to successfully run the archive process from the webcms, the 
11Wget" command needs to work and get to the content, and not get redirect to energy 
independence. So Mike has to rename the real site, long enough for the archive process to get 
carried out. 

from getting into search results when Mike renames the existing.:::_:_~==~~==~=~ 
website. 
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Thanks 
Susan Fagan 
US EPA, Office of Environmental Information, Office of Information Management 

Web Content Services Division (MC 2843) 
Phone: 202-566-2021 Fax: 202-566-0711 
EPA Cell # 202-236-4268 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information that is 
privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Buch, Peter 
Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 3:02PM 
To: Hessling, Michael Shirey, John 

WCSD Webteam 
Shahan, 

Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from 
getting into our own search results? 

Do you mean keep the temporary archive directory from getting into our search 
results? is long gone from our search results, and 
archive is categorically excluded from default search results. I'm assuming that 
there are no restrictions on what you can find in archive if you do an explicit archive 
search, right? 

As far as archiving, you will move the content to something like 
="-'~~~=.w=~=:_;:=="'-==~=.::. and I will update the links and move it to 

I am tied up from 3;30 until 7:00pm but I can easily have this done this evening 
before indexing runs. If for any reason I cannot complete it, I will make sure the 
temporary directory is not indexed. But thanks for the consideration on the timing. 
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From: Hessling, Michael 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:23:37 PM 
To: Shirey, John 
Cc: Fagan, Susan; Buch, Peter; WCSD Webteam; Darlington, Lin; Shahan, Alison 
Subject: Re: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from 
getting into our own search results? 

I would do this archiving early in the morning and go as fast as I can. Wouldn't that prevent the 

indexing? 

The URL pattern would be "clean-power-plan" if that helps (changed from "cleanpowerplan"). 

~Mike 

Not to put words in Peter's and Alison's mouths, but if you pick a name and tell them, I think 
they can explicitly exclude that URL pattern from indexing. 

Right? 

John Shirey 
US EPA OEI/OIM/WCSD 
Correspondence: 109 Alexander Drive (MD Nl27-05), RTP, NC 27711 
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UPS/FedEx: 4930 Old Page Rd, Durham NC 27703 
Office: Nl15N 
Office/cell: 919-541-5730 
Google Voice: 919-355-8817 
The solution to a problem changes the problem. 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the addressee. It may contain infonnation that is 
privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Fagan, Susan 
Sent: Monday, May 08,2017 2:05PM 
To: Hessling, Michael Buch, Peter 

Darlington, Lin 

Subject: Danny said you can archive Clean Power Plan. How do we keep it from 
getting into our own search results? 

He understands that you will need to temporarily rename it with an obscure 
appendage or something to make it not caught by the redirect. 

He also understands that it will appear on the Web Topics Published list for a 
bit. 

I told him it would not appear in our EPA search results, so Peter what do you 
need to do to not feed yourself the (new) web area when Mike renames it? 

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
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information 
that is privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is 
strictly prohibited. 
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United States Environmental Protection Agency 

Clean Power Plan 

• Share 

• 

0-"-=== 
0~-"-== 
0=='---
0~~= 

Clean Power Plan Outreach Summary 

Proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules for the Clean 
Power Plan 

As part of the comment period on the proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules for the Clean 
Power Plan, EPA is asking for information and comments from communities, states, tribes and 
other stakeholders.A EPA has held several public hearings throughout the U.S. in different cities 
to obtain input before the comment period closes on January 21, 2016. 

In addition, EPA held a series of teleconferences about the design of the Clean Energy Incentive 
Program (CEIP).A These teleconferences, held in November/December 2015, have offered a 
variety of interested parties and community members the opportunity to share their ideas about 
the CEIP.A Written comments about the CEIP can also be submitted through December 15, 
2015, for those who missed the teleconferences. 

Beginning in October 2015, the agency hosted trainings on the proposed Federal Plan and Model 
Rules and CEIP in Las Vegas, NV for tribes and in Port Arthur, TX for communities. A second 
community training will be held December 15-16, 2015 in Washington, DC and additional tribal 
trainings are planned for December 7-8 in Farmington, NM and December 9-10 in Tuba City, 
AZ. More information about registering for these events is below. 

In the coming weeks, EPA regional offices will be connecting with communities about the 
proposed Federal Plan and Model Rules, including sharing information about the CEIP.A These 
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meetings, webinars, and teleconferences continue the Agencya™s efforts to solicit feedback and 
comments from communities about these actions that would reduce carbon pollution from 
existing power plants across the nation.A 

Important Deadlines 

• December 15,2015 a" deadline for submitting input on the CEIP design and 
implementation non-regulatory docket 

• January 21, 2016 a" deadline for submitting public comments on the proposed CPP 
Federal Plan and Model Rules (including the CEIP in the context of the Federal Plan and 
Model Rules) 

• January 21,2016 a" deadline for submitting input on the draft Evaluation, Measurement 
and Verification (EM& V) Guidance for Demand-Side Energy Efficiency, a supplemental 
resource for the Clean Power Plan. 

Headquarters CPP Outreach Events 

• EPA Training for Tribal/Environmental Justice Communities on the Clean Power 
Plan 

December 7-8, 2015 
Red Lion InnA 
700 Scott Ave, Farmington, NM 87401 
Phone: (505) 327-5221 

December 9-10, 2015 
Moenkopi InnA 
1 Legacy Lane, Tuba City, AZ 86045 
Phone: (928) 283-4500 

For information contact: Mansel Nelson, Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals, 
928-523-1275, ======== 

• EPA Workshop for Environmental Justice Communities on the Clean Power Plan 

December 15-16, 2015 
Crystal Gateway Hotel- 1700 Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, VA 22202 
Register at:A ==~=~~~~· 

Regional CPP Outreach to Communities 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 000007 50-00002 



Region 1 

• December 17, 2015 
Webinar 2:00-3:00 pm EST 
W ebinar link: 

~==~~~================~== 

Audio: (888) 810-4222 
Conference ID: 1952739 

Region 2 

• December 17, 2015 
Webinar 12:00-1:00 pm EST 
Webinar link: ~~~~==~======='-"~~ 
Audio: 1-866-299-3188 
Code:212-637-3745# 

Region 3 

• December 14, 2015 
Webinar 11:00-12:15 pm EST 
W ebinar Link: 

==~~~===~=========~====~~ 

Audio: 1-866-299-3188 
Code: 215-814-2172# 

Region 4 

• December 8, 2015 
In-person training- Nashville, TN 6:00-8:00 CST (7:00-9:00 pm EST) 
A 

• December 17, 2015 
Webinar 7:00-9:00 pm EST 
Webinar link:~~~~==~======~==~~~· 
Audio:A (888) 810-4222 
Conference ID:A 94947699 

Region 5 

• December 9, 2015 
Webinar 2:00-4:00 pm CST (3:00-5:00 pm EST) 
Register at:A ==-"-====~~~=====~==~~~=-'-~~~='-
A 

• December 11, 2015 
Webinar and in-person 10:00-12:00 noon CST (11 :00-1:00 pm EST) 
Register at:A ==-"-====~~~=====~===-=-~~--'-"--~~~~A 

Region 6 
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• December 11, 2015 
Webinar 10:00a"12:00 pm CST (11:00-1:00 pm EST) 
W ebinar LinkA 

~~~~====~==~======~~~~~ 

Audio:A (800) 309-5450 
Conference ID: 9559857 

Region 7 

• December 11, 2015 
In-person training- Kansas City 9:00-11:00 am CST (10:00-12:00 pm EST) 
For more information about this event, contact: Toni Gargas, at 913-551-7193 or 

Region 8 

• December 9, 2015 
Webinar l:00-4:00pm MST (3:00-6:00 pm EST) 
Webinar Link:~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Audio: 866-299-9141 
Participant Code: 59288418 

Region 9A 

• nothing at this time 

Region 10 

• December 17, 2015 
Webinar 10:00-12:00 PST (1:00-3:00pm EST) 
Register:==~=="'=~'-'-====~==~~~~~~~~ 

Carbon Pollution Standards 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Main menu 

• 
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• 
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• 
• 
• 

Connect. 
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United States Environmental Protection Agency 

Clean Power Plan 

• Share 

• 

0-"-=== 
0~-"-== 
0=='---
0~~= 

Clean Power Plan Resources for 
Communities 

This web pageA provides resources to help inform overburdened communities about the final 
Clean Power Plan and the proposed Federal Plan Requirements for Greenhouse Gas Emissions 
from Electric Utility Generating Units Constructed on or Before January 8, 2014; Model Trading 
Rules (this rulemaking will be henceforth referred to as the proposed federal plan). Additionally, 
this website provides resources that the EPA is making available to help communities engage 
with their states as they implement their plans and to assist communities in engaging with the 
EPA throughout the comment period for the proposed federal plan. 

The Clean Power Plan will provide broad benefits to communities across the nation, as its 
purpose is to reduce greenhouse gases, the most significant driver of climate change. While 
addressing climate change will provide broad benefits, it is particularly beneficial to low-income 
communities of color that are already overburdened with pollution and that are more likely to be 
disproportionately affected by, and less resilient to, the impacts of climate change. 

The electricity sector is, and will continue to be, investing more in renewable energy and energy 
efficiency. It is important to ensure that all communities share in these benefits. 

Environmental Justice 

• 
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• 

Demographic Analyses 

• 
• 

Webinars and Training 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

0~~~~~==~~~==~~~======~==~==~~==~ 
0~~~~~==~~========~~==~====~~~~= 
0~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~~~==~~~~~~~~~ 
0===="--=~~~=~=~~==--'-~~== 

Federal Resources on Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy for Low-Income Communities 

• DOE site: 
0 

• 
including Administration goal of installing 300 megawatts of renewable energy in 
federally subsidized housing . 

• 
• Department of~~~--~nJ 
• Health and Human 
• Department of Agriculture:A 

• 

0~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~= 
0 =~=="'--===-=~~== 
0~~~~~=-'-'~=-~~~~~~~~~~"-'-'-

PowerSaver Program 

0====~========~~~====~==~=== 
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• EPA: 

0 =~~=~===-----"'~=~=~ 
0 ~==~~~====f".' -=~~~~-=-====== 
0 =-'-''-==~'--=~~ 

• Job Training: 
0~~~~====~~~==~~~~~~==~~~~~~~~ 

(DISTANCE-Solar) (DOE) 
O~~~~~~~==~~==~~~~~~+===(GEARED) 
0 Dept. of Labor: 

(TAACCCT) 

Outreach Materials 

• 
0 EPAa™s Clean Power Plan: Resources for Communities 
0 African Americans 
0 Hispanic & Latino Communities 
0 Asian Americans & Pacific Islanders 
0 Tribes and Indigenous People 
0 Public Health 
0 Children's Health 
0 Older Americans 
0 Faith Communities 
0 Outdoor Recreation 
OLabor 
0 Agriculture 

• Other resources 

0~~~~==== 

How to Get Involved 

• 
• 

Where You Live 

• 
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• Find out how clean or polluted your outdoor air is, along with associated health 
effects that may be of concern. 

0 a" air quality forecasts and action day notification via email 

Related Links 

• 
• 

Clean Power Plan Toolbox for States 

As co-regulators, states will develop plans to meet the guidelines in the ~~~~~~~~-+ 
The resources below provide information on state plan development and can help states 
determine the most cost-effective approaches to reducing greenhouse gas emissions from the 
power sector.A 

Carbon Pollution Standards 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Main menu 

• 
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Ask. 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Follow . 

• 
• 
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• 
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United States Environmental Protection Agency 

Clean Power Plan 

• Share 

• 
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Clean Power Plan: What EPA is Doing 

On this page: 

• 
• 
• 

Related Information 

• 
• 

Developing carbon pollution standards under the 
Clean Air Act 

The Clean Air Act lays out distinct approaches for new and existing sources under Section Ill: a 
federal program for new sources and state programs for existing sources. EPA is using its 
authority under section Ill of the Clean Air Act to issue standards, regulations or guidelines, as 
appropriate that address carbon pollution from new and existing power plants, including 
modifications of those plants. This section of the Act establishes a mechanism for controlling air 
pollution from stationary sources. 
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Section Ill (b) is the federal program to address new, modified and reconstructed sources by 
establishing standards. 

Section Ill (d) is a state-based program for existing sources. The EPA establishes guidelines. 
The states then design programs that fit in those guidelines and get the needed reductions. 

Overview presentation of Clean Air Act Section 111 

The following overview presentation provides a basic understanding of Clean Air Act section 
Ill and how it will inform the design of the program. 

Reducing carbon pollution from the power sector 

In the Clean Air Act, Congress recognized that the opportunity to build emissions controls into a 
source's design is greater for new sources than for existing sources, so it laid out different 
approaches to set the two types of standards. 

On September 20, 2013, EPA for power plants built in the 
future and kicked off the process of with states, stakeholders and the public to establish 
carbon pollution standards for currently operating power plants. 

On June 2, 2014, EPA, under President Obama's Climate Action Plan, proposed a commonsense 
plan to cut carbon pollution from existing power plants. will maintain an 
affordable, reliable energy system, while cutting pollution and protecting our health and 
environment now and for future generations. 

On October 28,2014, EPA issued a to the Clean Power Plan to address 
carbon pollution from affected power plants in Indian Country and U.S. territories. 

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
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov] 
Cc: Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Bowman, 
Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov] 
From: Ferguson, Lincoln 
Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:19:57 PM 
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend 

Just asking because he is asking ... 

Sent from my iPhone 

>On Apr 5, 2017, at 12:18 PM, Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov> wrote: 
> 
>You can tell him we have already mocked it up, and are just finishing up. Should happen this week. 
> 
>J.P. Freire 
> Environmental Protection Agency 
>Associate Administrator for Public Affairs 
>Mobile: (202) 309-6781 
> 
»On Apr 5, 2017, at 12:17 PM, Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>>How close are we to launching this on the website? 
>> 
»The Administrator would like it to go up ASAP. He also has several other changes that need to take 
place. 
>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone 
>> 
»>On Apr 5, 2017, at 9:07AM, Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> wrote: 
>>> 
>>>Will come chat now! 
>>> 
»>On Apr 5, 2017, at 8:20AM, Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> wrote: 
>>> 
>>>Amy I'm in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks! 
>>> 
>>> From: Freire, JP 
»>Sent: Tuesday, April4, 2017 8:39PM 
>>>To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson, 
Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy 
<graham.amy@epa.gov> 
>>>Subject: RE: Website work this weekend 
>>> 
>>>This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the Clean 
Power Plan, any link to it, should redirect here. 
>>> 
>>>We'll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're 
owning the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up. 
>>> 
>>> JP 
>>> 
>>> From: Konkus, John 
»>Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02AM 
>>>To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov<mailto:Freire.JP@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz 
<Bowman. Liz@epa.gov<mailto: Bowman. Liz@epa.gov>>; Ferguson, Lincoln 
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<ferguson .lincoln@epa .gov<ma ilto :ferguson .lincoln@epa. gov>>; Wilcox, Jahan 
<wilcox.jahan@epa.gov<mailto:wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>> 
>>>Subject: Fwd: Website work this weekend 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Begin forwarded message: 
>>> From: "Hart, Daniel" <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov<mailto:Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>> 
>>>To: "Konkus, John" <konkus.john@epa.gov<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>>, "Hull, George" 
<Huii.George@epa.gov<mailto:Huii.George@epa.gov>> 
>>> Cc: "Orquina, Jessica" <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov<mailto:Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>>, "Milbourn, 
Cathy" <Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov<mailto:Milbourn.Cathy@epa.gov» 
>>>Subject: RE: Website work this weekend 
>>>Log in with your LAN ID and password to see the mockup here: 
https://wcms.epa.gov/node/17 4053/revisions/513155/view 
>>> 
>>>Below is a screenshot. As I mentioned to George, this is sitting in the newsroom area and should 
probably be moved into an area owned by OAR. This page was what I was thinking when we were first 
talking about updating the CPP homepage to link to an 'info' page. 
>>> 
»> [cid:image001.png@01 D2ADE5.878879FO] 
>>> 
»> Daniel (Danny) Hart 1 Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA 1 

desk: 202-564-7577 1 cell: 202-365-7095 
>>> 
>>> From: Konkus, John 
»> Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 6:40 PM 
>>>To: Hull, George <Huii.George@epa.gov<mailto:Huii.George@epa.gov>> 
>>> Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov<mailto:Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>>; Orquina, Jessica 
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov<mailto:Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>>; Milbourn, Cathy 
<Milbourn. Cathy@epa .gov<mailto: Milbourn. Cathy@epa .gov>> 
>>>Subject: Website work this weekend 
>>> 
>>>George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean power plan 
ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday. 
>>> 
>>>Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric. Some of the 
links below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are creating content for those links on 
a parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and can add the link in when we have the new 
documents. 
>>> 
>>> Is there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that we're off on 
the right foot on Monday morning? 
>>> 
»> Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and ready to help 
make this happen on time. 
>>> 
>>>Thank you very much! 
>>> 
>>>John 
>>> 
>>> Website text: 
>>> 
>>> 
»> [banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text: American Energy 
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Independence] 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of the Clean 
Power Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event signaled the restoration of 
the rule of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at the Environmental Protection 
Agency. The process by which this executive order goes into effect is laid out here. [link leading to a plain 
English explainer blogpost with the steps.] 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Read the executive order here. [link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text of 
executive order.] 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> In order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued notices of entry 
into the Federal Registry. You can read those here. [link to announcement text of FR notices] 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states to dedicate 
resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that includes text explaining the 
move and the text of the letter.] 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>This page and other areas of EPA.gov<http://epa.gov/> will continue to be updated as progress is 
made to comply with President Trump's executive order. 
>>> 
>>> <image001.png> 
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
Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:19:44 PM 
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend 

Can it happen today? We also need to look at the WOTUS page 

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
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To: Graham, Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov] 
Cc: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Bowman, 
Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov] 
From: Ferguson, Lincoln 
Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 4:17:54 PM 
Subject: Re: Website work this weekend 

How close are we to launching this on the website? 

The Administrator would like it to go up ASAP. He also has several other changes that need to take place. 

Sent from my iPhone 

>On Apr 5, 2017, at 9:07AM, Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> wrote: 
> 
>Will come chat now! 
> 
>On Apr 5, 2017, at 8:20AM, Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> wrote: 
> 
>Amy I'm in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks! 
> 
> From: Freire, JP 
>Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 8:39 PM 
>To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln 
<ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>; Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov>; Graham, Amy 
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
> 
> We'll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're owning 
the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up. 
> 
> JP 
> 
> From: Konkus, John 
>Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02AM 
>To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov<mailto:Freire.JP@epa.gov>>; Bowman, Liz 
<Bowman. Liz@epa.gov<mailto: Bowman. Liz@epa.gov>>; Ferguson, Lincoln 
<ferguson .lincoln@epa .gov<ma ilto:ferguson .lincoln@epa. gov>>; Wilcox, Jahan 
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
> 
> [cid:image001.png@01 D2ADE5.878879FO] 
> 
> Daniel (Danny) Hart 1 Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA 1 desk: 
202-564-7577 1 cell: 202-365-7095 
> 
> From: Konkus, John 
>Sent: Saturday, April 01,2017 6:40PM 
>To: Hull, George <Huii.George@epa.gov<mailto:Huii.George@epa.gov» 
> Cc: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov<mailto:Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>>; Orquina, Jessica 
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov<mailto:Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>>; Milbourn, Cathy 
<Milbourn. Cathy@epa. gov<mailto: Milbourn. Cathy@epa .gov>> 
> Subject: Website work this weekend 
> 
> George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean power plan 
ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday. 
> 
>Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric. Some of the links 
below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are creating content for those links on a 
parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and can add the link in when we have the new 
documents. 
> 
> Is there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that we're off on the 
right foot on Monday morning? 
> 
> Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and ready to help 
make this happen on time. 
> 
>Thank you very much! 
> 
>John 
> 
>Website text: 
> 
> 
> [banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text: American Energy 
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
> 
> 
> Read the executive order here. [link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text of executive 
order.] 
> 
> 
> In order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued notices of entry into 
the Federal Registry. You can read those here. [link to announcement text of FR notices] 
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> 
> 
>Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states to dedicate 
resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that includes text explaining the 
move and the text of the letter.] 
> 
> 
>This page and other areas of EPA.gov<http://epa.gov/> will continue to be updated as progress is made 
to comply with President Trump's executive order. 
> 
> <image001.png> 
> <image001.png> 
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To: Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
Cc: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Ferguson, 
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov] 
From: Graham, Amy 
Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 1 :07:29 PM 
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

This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the Clean Power 
Plan, any link to it, should redirect here. 

We'll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're owning the 
narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him up. 

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
Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 6:40 PM 
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

On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of the Clean Power 
Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event signaled the restoration of the rule 
of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at the Environmental Protection Agency. 
The process by which this executive order goes into effect is laid out here. [link leading to a plain English 
explainer blogpost with the steps.] 

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
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Bowman, Liz[Bowman.Liz@epa.gov]; Ferguson, 
Lincoln[ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov]; Wilcox, Jahan[wilcox.jahan@epa.gov]; Graham, 
Amy[graham.amy@epa.gov] 
From: Konkus, John 
Sent: Wed 4/5/2017 12:20:53 PM 
Subject: RE: Website work this weekend 

Amy I'm in my office if you want to meet about the website. Thanks! 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Tuesday, April4, 2017 8:39PM 
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

This looks great, and should be on the page for the Clean Power Plan. Any reference to the 
Clean Power Plan, any link to it, should redirect here. 

We'll need to have the blogpost that we drafted ready to go along with this to make sure we're 
owning the narrative of the changes. Amy, you can take over this process from John to free him 
up. 

JP 

From: Konkus, John 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 9:02AM 
To: Freire, JP Bowman, Liz 

Wilcox, Jahan 
Subject: Fwd: Website work this weekend 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hart, Daniel" 

Ferguson, Lincoln 
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To: "Konkus, John" 
Cc: "Orquina, Jessica" 

Subject: RE: Website work this weekend 

"Hull, George" 
"Milbourn, Cathy" 

Log in with your LAN ID and password to see the mockup here: 

Below is a screenshot. As I mentioned to George, this is sitting in the newsroom area and 
should probably be moved into an area owned by OAR. This page was what I was 
thinking when we were first talking about updating the CPP homepage to link to an 'info' 
page. 
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Daniel (Danny) Hart 1 Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. 
EPA 1 desk: 202-564-75771 cell: 202-365-7095 

From: Konkus, John 
Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 6:40 PM 
To: Hull, George 
Cc: Hart, Daniel 
Milbourn, Cathy 
Subject: Website work this weekend 

George: per my voice message, we need to start building an updated page for the clean 
power plan ASAP with the goal of having it go live sometime on Monday. 

Below is the outline that we would like. We have the photo we need already from Eric. 
Some of the links below we already have, others we will have to create. And we are 
creating content for those links on a parallel track. Therefore you can leave those blank and 
can add the link in when we have the new documents. 

Is there any way we can get a little time put in on this project over the weekend so that 
we're off on the right foot on Monday morning? 

Please call me with any questions or reply to this email. I'll be working all weekend and 
ready to help make this happen on time. 

Thank you very much! 

John 
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Website text: 

[banner photo of trump flanked by miners and cabinet officials, with headline text: 
American Energy Independence] 

On March 28, President Donald Trump signed an executive order calling for a rollback of 
the Clean Power Plan, called the Executive Order on Energy Independence. The event 
signaled the restoration of the rule of law, cooperative federalism, and sound scientific 
rulemaking at the Environmental Protection Agency. The process by which this executive 
order goes into effect is laid out here. [link leading to a plain English explainer blogpost 
with the steps.] 

Read the executive order here. [link leading to page with text of press release-- and full text 
of executive order.] 

In order to comply with the President's action, EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt issued 
notices of entry into the Federal Registry. You can read those here. [link to announcement 
text of FR notices] 

Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does not expect the states to 
dedicate resources to complying with the rule as it undergoes review. [link to page that 
includes text explaining the move and the text of the letter.] 

This page and other areas of will continue to be updated as progress is made to 
comply with President Trump's executive order. 
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov] 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; 
Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 9:03:21 PM 
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

Update: 
It's been rolled back to what we had on Friday. 

There was a communication mixup between 2 folks developing the new page for us. 

That said, we'll now explore a Spanish specific 404. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:~=~= 

On May 1, 2017, at 4:54PM, Hart, Daniel wrote: 

All, you need to know the page went live. OEI is getting it rolled back to just English 
pending working out the details. 
Not sure how it went live I'm getting that info. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. 
EPA I I cell: =~=--'-~ 

On May 1, 2017, at 4:12PM, Freire, JP wrote: 

I think the Spanish page should have the Spanish, but the English page should just 
have the English. I thought that's where we landed, but maybe I'm just confused? 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:09PM 
To: Freire, JP 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy Orquina, Jessica 

Konkus, John 
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Subject: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

We've added Spanish to the page folks get when they go to /climate. The mockup is 
here: 

==~~~==~~~~~======~==~~~~===== 

And the screenshot is below. 
JP, with your 'go' we'll proceed. 

<image002. png> 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public 
Affairs, U.S. EPA I desk: 202-564-75771 cell: 202-365-7095 
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
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:54:13 PM 
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

All, you need to know the page went live. OEI is getting it rolled back to just English pending 
working out the details. 
Not sure how it went live I'm getting that info. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:=~~~ 

On May 1, 2017, at 4:12PM, Freire, JP wrote: 

I think the Spanish page should have the Spanish, but the English page should just have the 
English. I thought that's where we landed, but maybe I'm just confused? 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:09PM 
To: Freire, JP 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy Orquina, Jessica 

Konkus, John 

Subject: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

We've added Spanish to the page folks get when they go to /climate. The mockup is here: 

And the screenshot is below. 
JP, with your 'go' we'll proceed. 

<image002. png> 
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Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, 
U.S. EPA I desk: 202-564-75771 cell: 202-365-7095 
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To: Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov] 
Cc: Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; Konkus, 
John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
From: Grantham, Nancy 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 1:15:32 PM 
Subject: RE: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages 

That was on my list of to dos from Friday night- so I thkn they should come down thanks ng 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:13AM 
To: Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hull, George <Huii.George@epa.gov>; Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; 
Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages 

Below is a list of Spanish pages that have content similar to what came down Friday. 

Please advise. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart 1 Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. EPA 
1 desk: 202-564-75771 cell: 202-365-7095 

From: Younes, Lina 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:06AM 
To: Hart, Daniel Orquina, Jessica 
Cc: Younes, Lina 
Subject: Spanish climate change/CPP related pages 

Main Spanish climate change page: 
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Climate change FAQs: 

Fact sheets on climate change impacts on health and population groups of concern: 

What you can to do about climate change at home: 

What you can to do about climate change in the office: 

What you can do about climate change on the road: 

Fact sheets on the Clean Power Plan main page: 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003488-00002 



Here are the URLs for all Spanish fact sheets on the CPP and health/climate change: 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003488-00003 



Lina Younes 
Multilingual Communications Liaison 
Office of Web Communications 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, RM 2513-K 

William Jefferson Clinton North --Mail Code: 1703A 
Washington, DC 20460 
202-564-9924-office 

202-494-4419-cell 

Visit EPA's Spanish website: espanol.epa.gov 
Facebook.com/epaespanol 
Twitter.com/epaespanol 
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To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov] 
Cc: Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]; Orquina, 
Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 1:12:43 PM 
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
To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov> 
Cc: Younes, Lina <Younes.Lina@epa.gov> 
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

ED _00 141 0_00003517 -00002 
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

ED _00 141 0_00003517 -00004 



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
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:44:35 PM 
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

Thanks. I think OEI was having difficulty with that differentiation. I'll inquire and circle back. 

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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003533-00002 
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To: Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Cc: Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Konkus, 
John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov] 
From: Grantham, Nancy 
Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 12:30:05 PM 
Subject: RE: OEI suggested update to "signpost" page 

Thanks 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:42AM 
To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hull, George <Huii.George@epa.gov>; Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov>; Konkus, John 
<konkus.john@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica <Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: OEI suggested update to "signpost" page 

Different thread, but we're getting that finalized. I'll send to this group suggested edits to the 
links this morning. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:=~~~ 

On May 9, 2017, at 6:03AM, Grantham, Nancy wrote: 

Would we be removing the other links on that signpost page that you and I discussed 

Thxng 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003543-00001 



On May 8, 2017, at 6:20PM, Hart, Daniel wrote: 

JP, 

OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an 
update to the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I 

U.S. EPA I I cell:=~~~ 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Darlington, Lin" 
Date: May 8, 2017 at 6:12:51 PM EDT 

Subject: RE: When will the CC students site be in the archive? 

Hi Danny, 

Ex. 5- Deliberative Process 

Thanks, 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003543-00002 



Ill 

I 

Lin Darlington, Director 
Web Content Services Division, Office of Environmental Information 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Desk: 202-566-069611 Cell: 202-262-2906 

"Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the 
world. In fact, it is the only thing that ever has." - Margaret Mead 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003543-00003 



To: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov] 
Cc: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; Hull, 
George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:43:39 PM 
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

Nancy, 
You're looking at old content. NO English was changed on this mockup. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:~=~= 

On May 1, 2017, at 4: 15 PM, Grantham, Nancy wrote: 

Also, it was my understanding on Friday evening that only the text below appears on the 
404 custom page -

This page is being updated. 

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our 
website to reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President Trump 
and Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you 
can find it on the=:...:.=;~~~:..==~ 

Here's what our Public Affairs Office released about these changes 

And all of the other ways to find what you are looking for was not on this page. 
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From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Monday, May 01,2017 4:12PM 
To: Hart, Daniel 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy Orquina, Jessica 

Konkus, John 

Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

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

<imageOO 1. png> 

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
Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 11:42:16 AM 
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

U.S. EPA I I cell:==~= 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Darlington, Lin" 
Date: May 8, 2017 at 6:12:51 PM EDT 

Subject: RE: When will the CC students site be in the archive? 

ED_00141 0_00003567 -00001 



Hi Danny, 

Ex. 5 - Deliberative Process 

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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003567-00002 



To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Cc: Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Konkus, 
John[konkus.john@epa.gov] 
From: Grantham, Nancy 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:15:09 PM 
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW: UPDATE to custom 404 page 

Also, it was my understanding on Friday evening that only the text below appears on the 404 
custom page -

This page is being updated. 

Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to 
reflect EPA's priorities under the leadership of President Trump and 
Administrator Pruitt. If you're looking for an archived version of this page, you can find 
it on the =-=.;c=.,;=-x-_:_;;;~:..==~ 

Here's what our Public Affairs Office released about these changes 

And all of the other ways to find what you are looking for was not on this page. 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Monday, May 01,2017 4:12PM 
To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov> 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>; Orquina, Jessica 
<Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov>; Hull, George <Hull.George@epa.gov>; Konkus, John 
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<konkus .j ohn@epa.gov> 
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
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Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. 
EPA I desk: 202-564-7 577 I cell: 202-365-7095 

ED_001410_00003602-00004 



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
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 8:08:41 PM 
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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003630-00001 
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Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director, Office of Web Communication, Office of Public Affairs, U.S. 
EPA I desk: 202-564-7 577 I cell: 202-365-7095 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00003630-00003 
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
Sent: Tue 5/9/2017 10:03:46 AM 
Subject: Re: OEI suggested update to "signpost" page 

Would we be removing the other links on that signpost page that you and I discussed 
Thxng 

On May 8, 2017, at 6:20PM, Hart, Daniel wrote: 

JP, 
OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an update 
to the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest. 

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

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ! i 

I Ex. 5- Deliberative Process I 
! i 
! i 
! i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

r--Ex-:---s--=--oeiib-erative---~iro-cess--1 
i ! 
i ! 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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

"Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the world. In 
fact, it is the only thing that ever has." - Margaret Mead 

ED_001410_00003644-00002 



To: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]; Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov]; Freire, 
JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Konkus, John[konkus.john@epa.gov]; Orquina, 
Jessica[Orqu ina .Jessica@epa .gov] 
From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Mon 5/8/2017 10:20:54 PM 
Subject: OEI suggested update to "signpost" page 

JP, 
OEI is completing the archive of the climate change kids site. They're suggesting an update to 
the text of the redirect/signpost page given interest. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:~=~= 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Darlington, Lin" 
Date: May 8, 2017 at 6:12:51 PM EDT 
To: "Hart, Daniel" 
"Dibble, Christine" 

"Fagan, Susan" 
"Hessling, Michael" 

"Shirey, John" 
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

"Never underestimate the power of a small group of committed people to change the world. In fact, it 
is the only thing that ever has."- Margaret Mead 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 000037 45-00002 



To: Freire, JP[Freire.JP@epa.gov]; Simon, Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.gov]; Leopard, 
Matthew[Leopard. Matthew@epa .gov] 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov] 
From: Fine, Steven 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 3:45:23 PM 
Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

JP, 

Would you have a few minutes to discuss the most effective process to accomplish that? I'm 
available before 1, 2-3, and 4-5. 

Thanks. 

Steve 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 8:37AM 
To: Fine, Steven <fine.steven@epa.gov>; Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Leopard, 
Matthew <Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov> 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Matthew, Harvey, Steven, 

Thanks for your help on taking care of the website. 

I realized that this one also needs to be updated. 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00004065-00001 



If we could just have it redirect here, that would be great: 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM 
To: Fine, Steven Leopard, 
Matthew 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy 
Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Steve, Harvey and Matt, 

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed and archived as 
soon as possible. 

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will explain why 
the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017 snapshot of the EPA website, 
and a link to the press release we'll be putting out. 

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy independence pages. 

We appreciate your assistance in this time-sensitive matter. 

Please let us know if you have questions. 

Thank you 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00004065-00002 



Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA is doing, what 
you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs, international climate programs, 
economic analyses, EPA Adaptation Collaboration, Endangerment materials and links to other 
climate microsites. 

Related Microsites: 

Climate science overview, causes of climate change, future of climate change, extreme 
weather. Links to other microsites. 

Impacts by sector and region, climate and health resources. 

Climate and Energy Resources for State, Local, and Tribal Governments: 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00004065-00003 



To: Fine, Steven[fine.steven@epa.gov]; Simon, Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.gov]; Leopard, 
Matthew[Leopard. Matthew@epa .gov] 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov] 
From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Mon 5/1/2017 12:37:28 PM 
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

ED_001410_00004862-00001 



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

ED_001410_00004862-00002 



Impacts by sector and region, climate and health resources. 

Climate and Energy Resources for State, Local, and Tribal Governments: 

ED_001410_00004862-00003 



To: Fine, Steven[fine.steven@epa.gov]; Simon, Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.gov]; Leopard, 
Matthew[Leopard. Matthew@epa .gov] 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov] 
From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 9:51 :04 PM 
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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00004868-00001 



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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00004868-00002 



To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov] 
Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov] 
Hart, Daniel 
Mon 5/1/2017 2:50:50 PM 
Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Thanks. I do know OCSPP web folks were working their response through their chain. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:=~~~ 

On May 1, 2017, at 10:48 AM, Grantham, Nancy 

<imageOO 1. gif> 
fyi 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:37AM 
To: Fine, Steven 
Leopard, Matthew ~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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

wrote: 

ED_00141 0_00005567 -00001 



If we could just have it redirect here, that would be great: 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM 
To: Fine, Steven 
Leopard, Matthew 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy 
Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Steve, Harvey and Matt, 

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed and 
archived as soon as possible. 

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will explain 
why the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017 snapshot of the EPA 
website, and a link to the press release we'll be putting out. 

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy independence 
pages. 

We appreciate your assistance in this time-sensitive matter. 

Please let us know if you have questions. 

Thank you 

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00005567-00002 



Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA is doing, 
what you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs, international climate 
programs, economic analyses, EPA Adaptation Collaboration, Endangerment materials 
and links to other climate microsites. 

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
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To: Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.gov] 
Cc: Grantham, Nancy[Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov]; Orquina, Jessica[Orquina.Jessica@epa.gov]; 
Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov] 
From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 5:45:48 PM 
Subject: custom 404 

Sites that this custom 404 page will apply to: 

/cleanpowerplan 
/cleanpowerplantoolbox 

I climatechange 

Climate site that is TBD is the endangerment finding 

Climate sites NOT affected by this: 

CUSTOM 404 Text per Nancy Grantham: 

age Not Found 
Thank you for your interest in this topic. We are currently updating our website to reflect EPA's 
priorities under the leadership of President Trump and Administrator Pruitt. To access 
information about this topic, please visit EPA's ~~-"'~~=~~~~~~~-~~-'-· 

Other ways to help you find what you are 

ED_00141 0_00005597 -00001 



looking for: 

You can also search our sites. 

What are you looking for? 

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
Fri 4/28/2017 11 :00:07 PM 
Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Probably your cache. I used a device that had not been to a 404 prior. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 
I I cell:=~~~ 

On Apr 28,2017, at 6:58PM, Grantham, Nancy 

I am still seeing the old one 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:57PM 
To: Grantham, Nancy 
Cc:Fagan,Susan 
Simon, Harvey 

wrote: 

Fine, Steven Leopard, Matthew ~!:::::S~~~~~~~~~· 
Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

I'm seeing the new one 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. 
EPA I I cell:=~=-:_;~ 

On Apr 28,2017, at 6:55PM, Grantham, Nancy wrote: 

Hi .. we just went onto the site looking at something and the old custom 404 is coming 
up under climate. 

Thanks ng 

ED _00 141 0_00006915-0000 1 



From: Fagan, Susan 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:50PM 
To: Grantham, Nancy Shirey, John 

Simon, Harvey 
Darlington, Lin 

Leopard, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

We are working on getting the redirects all working and clearing all the caches 
and testing. 

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
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:49PM 
To: Fagan, Susan 
Cc: Hart, Daniel 
Shirey, John 
Fine, Steven 

Shirey, John 
Simon, Harvey 

Darlington, Lin 
Leopard, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Just checking on timing to let folks know about when to send the press release. 

Thanks all 
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From: Fagan, Susan 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:19PM 
To: Grantham, Nancy Shirey, John 

Simon, Harvey 
Darlington, Lin 

Leopard, Matthew 

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Can someone the exact corrections to the signpost page in one email? 

We are not certain of our exact changes 

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
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:17PM 
To: Fagan, Susan 

Cc: Hart, Daniel 
Shirey, John 
Fine, Steven 

Leopard, Matthew 

Simon, Harvey 
Darlington, Lin 

Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Hi all - the link below has the old language to for the custom 404 page - Susan, you 
have the new language, right? 
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Also the energy independence page is live per Danny and Susan has the URL. 

Let me check one thing on the press release issue - I think you are saying that you 
would put the custom page up -and then when we send you the press release link you 
will update it. 

Will be right back in touch. 

Thanks ng 

From: Fagan, Susan 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:07PM 
To: Leopard, Matthew Grantham, Nancy 

Simon, Harvey 
Shirey, John Darlington, Lin 
Subject: RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Nancy and Matt, 

Here are the actions that need to occur. 

1. Put in redirects related to CC 

2. Re start apache webservers one at a time 

3. Test some important CC related URLS 

Once the global redirect is in place (1 ), the CC site will no longer be findable to 
the public and instead the visitors will go to 

But we have a bit of a circle here-the custom page is supposed to link to the 
press release, and the press release has to be published for that link to work. 
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So Nancy do you want us to add the press release link AFTER the press 
release is live to the custom page? 

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

From: Leopard, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:03PM 
To: Grantham, Nancy 
Cc: Hart, Daniel 
Fagan, Susan 
Darlington, Lin 
Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

hi Nancy 

lin can give you the details but my understanding is the technical changes can be made 
quickly. I assume we publish once the changes are made- are you hearing otherwise? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 28,2017, at 5:56PM, Grantham, Nancy wrote: 

<image002.gif> 

Hi there-

ED _00 141 0_00006915-00005 



So we have this now- just wondering how we should coordinate timing - as we 
need to send the press release once everything is done and then that link needs to 
go in the custom 404 notice. 

Do we have a sense of timing? 

Thanks much 

ng 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:51 PM 
To: Fine, Steven 

Cc: Grantham, Nancy 
Subject: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Steve, Harvey and Matt, 

As discussed with Nancy, we would like the content at the links below removed 
and archived as soon as possible. 

The removed climate change pages will be replaced with a custom page that will 
explain why the change is happening, include a link to the January 19, 2017 
snapshot of the EPA website, and a link to the press release we'll be putting out. 

The clean power plan pages will be redirected to the newly posted energy 
independence pages. 
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We appreciate your assistance in this time-sensitive matter. 

Please let us know if you have questions. 

Thank you 

Overview site containing: climate basics, FAQs, glossary, newsroom, what EPA 
is doing, what you can do, regulatory initiatives, voluntary climate programs, 
international climate programs, economic analyses, EPA Adaptation 
Collaboration, Endangerment materials and links to other climate microsites. 

Related Microsites: 

Climate science overview, causes of climate change, future of climate change, 
extreme weather. Links to other microsites. 

Impacts by sector and region, climate and health resources. 
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Climate and Energy Resources for State, Local, and Tribal Governments: 

ED _00 141 0_00006915-00008 



To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

fyi 

Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]; Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov] 
Grantham, Nancy 
Mon 5/1/2017 2:48:27 PM 
FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

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

Leopard, 
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

Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Grantham, Nancy 
Fri 4/28/2017 11 :01 :35 PM 
RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Ok .. can you also see if you are able to get to the ghg inventory -I am getting an error on that 
one 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 7:00PM 
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

I 1 cell : =-'"--""'"-''-"'-"-'-'-··"-'--"· 

On Apr 28,2017, at 6:58PM, Grantham, Nancy 

I am still seeing the old one 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 6:57PM 
To: Grantham, Nancy 
Cc:Fagan,Susan 
Simon, Harvey 

wrote: 

Fine, Steven Leopard, Matthew ~-~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

I'm seeing the new one 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. 

EPA I I cell: =-'"--""'"-''-"-"'-'-'-''-'--"· 
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

ED_00141 0_00007839-00003 



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

ED_00141 0_00007839-00008 



To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov] 
Grantham, Nancy 
Fri 4/28/2017 9:58:51 PM 
FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

From: Grantham, Nancy 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:56PM 
To: Hart, Daniel <Hart.Daniel@epa.gov>; Leopard, Matthew <Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov>; 
Simon, Harvey <Simon.Harvey@epa.gov>; Fagan, Susan <Fagan.Susan@epa.gov>; Shirey, 
John <Shirey.John@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Hi there-

So we have this now- just wondering how we should coordinate timing - as we need to send the 
press release once everything is done and then that link needs to go in the custom 404 notice. 

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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00007925-00002 



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

ED_ 00141 0 _ 00007925-00003 



To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Hull, George[Huii.George@epa.gov] 
Grantham, Nancy 
Tue 5/2/2017 6:10:07 PM 
RE: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

So they are going to respond prior to taking it down? Who is the response going to- JP? 

Thanks 

From: Hart, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 10:51 AM 
To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hull, George <Huii.George@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request for time-sensitive website assistance 

Thanks. I do know OCSPP web folks were working their response through their chain. 

Daniel (Danny) Hart I Director of Web Communications I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. EPA 

I 1 c en : =-'"--""'"-''-'"--"-'-'-··"-'--"· 

On May 1, 2017, at 10:48 AM, Grantham, Nancy wrote: 

<image001.gif> 

fyi 

From: Freire, JP 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:37AM 
To: Fine, Steven 
Leopard, Matthew ~!::.'~I:~±!Y~~~~~~ 
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
Leopard, Matthew ~!::::.'~~::!.:.!Y~~~~~~ 
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

ED_001410_00007932-00004 



To: Hart, Daniei[Hart.Daniel@epa.gov]; Leopard, Matthew[Leopard.Matthew@epa.gov]; Simon, 
Harvey[Simon.Harvey@epa.gov]; Fagan, Susan[Fagan.Susan@epa.gov]; Shirey, 
John[Shirey.John@epa.gov] 
From: Grantham, Nancy 
Sent: Fri 4/28/2017 9:56:19 PM 
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

ED_001410_00007934-00002 



Impacts by sector and region, climate and health resources. 

Climate and Energy Resources for State, Local, and Tribal Governments: 
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